October 14 1904

School Board Meets.

The school board of directors met Monday night with the following members present, V. G. Lyford, John Lichty, Harry P. Custer, D. D. Reavis, W. S. Korner and George Jennings After roll call the minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved. E. Bode concerning the treasury gave the following:

Registered warrants \$1449.00 Cash on hand \$553.00

Motion was then made and carried that all bills be allowed. Supt. W. H. Pillsbury submitted the report as follows.

679Whole number enrolled Average remaining 656: Average daily attendance 630 Per cent of membership attd. 96 44 (44) punct. 99.7 Per cent of 31 No of visitors.

The school board adjourned until Thursday of this week to determine the matter of the scholars who are suspected of sending unseemly letters to their teacher, Miss Bridges. The matter will be sifted to the bottom as the board has a very high regard for Miss Bridges and intend to sustain her in every way possible. We go to press too early to give a report of the school boards action in this regard. Another thing of interest with which the board will deal is the Douglas coal contract. The warrant in the coal case has been held up pending an explanation from Douglas. The way in which the discrepancy in the coal was discovered was by the board calling for the bill of lading in order that the weight for which Douglas had filed his bill could be compared with the bill of lading. When the bill was produced it was discovered that the shipment was not made from the mine from which Douglas had contracted to ship the coal but came from another place entirely. Investigation was made and it was discovered that the coal received L. W. Gatz. was cheaper than the coal Dougsequently the warrant is held up, cause of its remarkable increase series as a whole and that you las had agreed to furnish. Con-Altogether the meetings of the senool board are becoming quite interesting. Its members are among our best citizens and the public can depend on their safeguarding the interest of the tax payers against all questionable methods.

THE FALLS CITY TRIBUNE

CITY MEAT

Is opened up for business again at the old stand and will always keep on hand the choicest of

AND SALT MEATS RESH Poultry and Fish

We will pay the highest market price for all kinds of Live Stock and Hides. Call and see us when in need of anything in our line.

ESLEY MILLE

New Subscribers.

tion list:

ed to increase its paper order be- surprised and pleased with the

Messler, Henry Shaw, C.A.Cook, Refunded if not Satisfied. Our E. Dorrington, President. Vincent Arnold, Jacob Peters, G. Hobby, Popular Programs." It L. Bissegger, Abe Moore, John is true that so many good things Weinert, Chas. Weinert, G. Wach- are at the same time deep, heavy, Geo. Fisher, John Mosiman jr, tain a high grade, dignified pro- productive of great work. Herman Koehler, B. C. Duerfeldt gram or lecture which will please Wm. Mosiman, Wm. Hahn and to the full those critics who care for technical excellence,

The Tribune has been compell- Let us insist that you will be

any private pockets and the for these meetings. Therefore The following names have been course is run only for the good of the club will hold a meeting at added to the Tribune's subscrip- the community. The Bureau the Court House on Monday evenfrom whom the course is bought, m., and every member of the ing next, October 17th at 7:30 p. Dr. E. R. Mathers, George E. announces "Our Gurantee, Money club is invited to be present.-W.

Political Meetings.

The republican candidates have held large and enthusiastic meetter, Wm. Scheitel, E. J. Durfee, dull or technical that some people ings at Preston, Arago, Ohio, and Barney Voegle, C. Maddowse, M. dread rather than desire to buy Barada this week. They will C. Brinegar, R. S. Moloney, F. tickets. This Bureau has there- speak at Nims City tomorrow S. Feuerstein, Ryan Shelly, Chas, fore tried to put into each num- night. All indications point to Zoellers, C. J. Thomas, F. Freid- ber relaxation, pleasure, enjoy- a splendid republican victory this ley, Francis Kelly, Geo. Wixon, ment and fun and yet to main- fall, and these meetings will be

Market Report.

Concentration of the second second	
20rn	
WhiteOats	
Mixed	
Wheat	
lattle	
logs	
Butter	
ggs15c	
and a second sec	
COLL DOMONIC	
COLLECTIONS	
GIVEN DESERVICES	
1	
PROMPT ATTENTION	
MARK MARK MARK AND A	
John L. Cleaver	
Juin L. Gleaver	
JUSTICE of the PEACE	
FALLS CITY, - NEB.	

Board of Supervisors.

For matters have consumed a of this class of entertainments and \$1 for school children. great deal of the time. The com- in Falls City, that those who mercial club met with the board have not yet bought, do so at Wednesday and laid its claims once. Some do not seem to catch before the members with refer- the enthusiasm of the rest and it the Hon. Norris Brown, will ence to the question of good does seem that every man, woman speak in Falls City the formet on roads. It is believed that some- and child in Falls City and in the the 26th day of October and the the club and that the county will surrounding country should at- latter on the 5th day of Novemparticipate in improving the bot- tend the series. tom roads.

Why Delay?

There are still a number of Oct. 29th, 1904. tickets to be sold for the course. Get your tickets before the of entertainments being managed seats are reserved, and remember by The Sphinx Club. Many of it is much cheaper to buy a our people have arranged for course ticket than to buy single The board of supervisors has tickets but a number seem unde- tickets. Price of season reserved been in session most of the week, cided. Let us urge for the good seat tickets are \$2 for big folks

Remember no profits go into velt Club to make arrangements

in subscription. The people will feel more than repaid for know a good thing when they see having gone. Tickets may yet it. Now is the time to subscribe, be secured from any member of the Sphinx Club. The date of the first entertainment is set for

Roosevelt Club.

As the Hon. E. J. Burkett and ber, it is necessary for the Roose-